FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: CHARLES N. (NORM) MILLER
AUDID DIVISION TELEPHONE: {202} 418-2767
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 EACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
HOME PAGE: www.fce.gov/mb/audio/ E-MAIL: charles.miller@fcc.gov

May 3, 2007

Michael H. Shacter, Esq.

Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice, PLLC
1401 I Street NW, Seventh Floor
Washington, DC 20005

Inre: WQZQ (AM), Clarksville, Tennessee
Facility Identification Number: 72960
Winston Communications, Inc.

Request for Special Field Test Authority

Dear Counsel:

This is in reference to the request filed March 30, 2007, on behalf of Winston Communications,
Inc. ("WCI"), for extension of special field test authority ("SFTA"). Subsequent to the filing of
the request, counsel notified the staff via telephone that the planned measurements have been

completed and that continued SFTA is no longer necessary.

Accordingly, the request for extension of SFTA IS HEREBY DISMISSED.

Sincerely,

SV S

Charles N. Miller, Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Winston Communications, Inc.



